
Subject: FW: CCR property and encampments
From: William Fraser <WFraser@montpelier-vt.org>
Date: Mon, 12 Aug 2024 12:41:49 +0000
To: Mary Smith <msmith@montpelier-vt.org>

From: William Fraser <WFraser@montpelier-vt.org>

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 5:01 PM

To: Adrienne Gil <agil@montpelier-vt.org>; Eric Nordenson <enordens@montpelier-vt.org>

Subject: RE: CCR property and encampments

Hi Adrienne

It is definitely a complicated issue.   Probably better for a discussion than an email, just

because there is so much to it.

Bill

From: Adrienne Gil <agil@montpelier-vt.org>

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 3:25 PM

To: William Fraser <WFraser@montpelier-vt.org>; Eric Nordenson <enordens@montpelier-vt.org>

Subject: Re: CCR property and encampments

Hi,

I would like to learn more. It sounds like a few bad behaviors is impacting the whole
group. Is this the case?  There is always a story behind these news pieces.  I did have
the opportunity to talk with Deer, who is camped out on the City Hall steps.

What is the history of unhoused folks at CCR and high sensitivity areas?  It seems like
folks have been "camping" up there with no incidents (Chief, can you confirm?), until a
group of folks were relocated and have caused a lot of issues.  Is this the case?  

What is the plan to relocate these folks who may not have caused issues?  

I know...this is so complex.  Thank you all for working so hard and with our partners to
figure out the best solution. 

Adrienne 

On Aug 8, 2024 7:13 PM, William Fraser <WFraser@montpelier-vt.org> wrote:

FW: CCR property and encampments
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Montpelier moves to shut down encampment at

former country club property

vtdigger.org

FYI.  If you’d like more information please let me know, we’re happy to discuss this.

FW: CCR property and encampments
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